TOWN CLERK'’S OFFICE

Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

10 Court Street
Bristol, Rhode Island 02809-2208
Tel. 401-253-7000
Fax 401-253-2647
Email: mcordeiro@bristolri.gov
www.bristolri.gov

MEMORANDU UM

TO: Town Administrator Contente
FROM: Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk
RE: Annual Review of MFE Permits
Date: March 18, 2022

XC: Licensing

Per the requirements of the Town Ordinance Sec 19-131- annual
review of Mobile Food Establishment (MFE) permits, attached you
will find a copy of the 2021-2022 MFE permits issued for the
Town of Bristol.

The municipal mobile food establishment permits for 2021-2022
are set to expire in concurrence with the state mobile food

establishment registrations on March 31, 2022.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

TOWN COUNCIL
MAR 3 0 2022

MEETING
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3/18/22, 1:06 PM . Bristol, Rl Code of Ordinances

Sec. 19-131. - Annual review of MFE permits.

No later than November 1 of each year, the town clerk and town administrator shall present a report to

the town council detailing MFE permits issued during the previous year.

(Ord. No. 2020-01, 2-19-20)
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